From: Kristy Rusher

To: lgoima

Subject: FW: LGOIMA Request

Date: Monday, 30 October 2017 01:58:27 p.m.
Attachments:

From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 12:13 p.m.
To: 'C Montague'

Subject: LGOIMA Request

Dear Mr Montague,
Cr Whiley advises:

“I haven’t had any meetings with anyone in the last 12-months regards Petroleum Exploration
and Production Association of NZ. Nor have | met with anyone working in the NZ coal, oil and
gas sectors.”

Further, apart from receipt of newsletters from Qil Free Otago which he receives as a Councillor
(example attached) he does not have any correspondence that fits the criteria specified in your
request.

Regards,

Kristy Rusher

Manager Civic and Legal, Corporate Services
Dunedin City Council/Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti

Need legal advice? Go to LawVu Legal Advice Request Form

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3594

Email: kristy.rusher@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Andrew Whiley

To: Kristy Rusher

Subject: FW: Invitation to oil & gas discussion by Sarah Roberts [#7238EB] - Thur 20 July at 7pm to 9pm at Knox
Church

Date: Monday, 9 October 2017 12:26:30 p.m.

From: Monique Elleboode

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 4:00 PM

To: All Elected Members <allcouncil@oa.dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Invitation to oil & gas discussion by Sarah Roberts [#7238EB] - Thur 20 July at 7pm
to 9pm at Knox Church

Dear All

Apologies for sending this to you only now.

Please do come back to me if you are interested, or not, so that | have an idea.
Thank you and kind regards

Monique

Monique Elleboode
Personal Assistant to the Mayor of Dunedin

Ringa awhina tahuhu mo te Koromatua o Otepoti

Dunedin City Council — Te Kaunihera a Rohe ki Otepoti

50 The Octagon, Dunedin Central, Dunedin 9016; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin
9058, New Zealand - Aotearoa
Telephone — tau waea: 03 474 3855; Fax — waea whakaahua: 03 474-3488

Email - imera: monigue.elleboode@dcc.govt.nz; Website — pae tukutuku:
www.dunedin.govt.nz

D% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: CSA Customer Services - DCC address

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2017 4:17 p.m.

To: Monique Elleboode

Subject: FW: Invitation to oil & gas discussion by Sarah Roberts [#7238EB] - Thur 20 July at 7pm to
9pm at Knox Church

Hi
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This was received via email/website. Please let us know if there is anything further we
can help with.

Thanks

Tania Mitchell

Customer Services Officer

Customer Services Agency

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3366

Email: dcc@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: oilfreeotago@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2017 04:16:18 p.m.

To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Invitation to oil & gas discussion by Sarah Roberts
Please forward to Mayor and City Councillors,

Dear Mayor Cull and City Councillors,

Please join us at Knox Church’s Herron Hall on Thursday 20 July, 7-9pm, for a public
talk by Sarah Roberts.

Sarah is spokesperson on oil and gas for Taranaki Energy Watch (TEW), a
longstanding community group including farmers, teachers, engineers, owners of life
style blocks etc. TEW is currently engaged in an appeal to the Environment Court (vs
South Taranaki District Council) to create oil and gas rules that keep people and the
environment safe.

The outcome of this appeal will affect us all. It will set the bar for safety throughout
New Zealand.

As responsible decision makers in our region all local body office holders have much to
learn from the Taranaki experience.

You will be aware that Southland farmland is for the first time included in the

government's Block Offer 2017. Sarah will explain the social and legal implications of
this Block Offer.

Light refreshments will be available.
Yours sincerely

Rosemary Penwarden for Oil Free Otago

PS: Please note release this week of the MBIE policy briefing paper on
"special economic zones". Among other things, this will further weaken local
democracy. Please join us to discuss how this will affect you.
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Like Oil Free Otago on Facebook.

Check out the latest news at oilfreeotago.com.

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that
any further use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.
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What's it like living next to a gas
well?

Sarah Roberts from Taranaki will tell us

Join us at Herron Hall, Knox Church
Thursday 20 July 7-9pm

Southland farmland is up for grabs for oil and gas exploration

What's in store for our neighbours and how can we help?
What happens when an oil company knocks on¢y0ur door?
What can we learn from Taranaki?

. ; .photo Fiona Clark
No mining company can come on your land without

YOUR AGREEMENT






